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£MOORE FIRM

May 22, 2018

Via Overnight USPS

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Sportswear, Inc. d/b/a Prep Sportswear v. The Savannah College of Art and
Design, Inc., No. 17-1316

Dear Mr. Harris;

I am hereby requesting on behalf of The Savannah College of Art and Design, Inc.
(“SCAD?”), under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, an extension to and including July 5, 2018
within which to file a brief in opposition to the petition for writ of certiorari in the above-
captioned case. The petition for writ of certiorari was filed on March 16, 2018. SCAD waived its
right to respond on April 17, 2018. On May 3, 2018, the Court requested a response. SCAD’s
brief in opposition currently is due on June 4, 2018.

This extension is requested because completion of SCAD’s submission by the current
deadline would be difficult in light of the heavy press of counsel’s other pending matters and
professional duties, including briefing and other pre-hearing preparation for a final arbitration
* hearing this summer in which our firm is lead counsel.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter, and please do not hesitate to
contact me should you need additional information.

Sincerely,
/s/ Lisa F. Moore

Lisa F. Moore

cc: Adam G. Unikowsky, Esq., Jenner & Block LLP
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